

## AGENDA

Wednesday 7 December 2016

2.00 pm

- |  | Page  |
|--|-------|
| 1. <b>To receive apologies for absence and welcome to new members</b>  |       |
| 2. <b>To receive declarations of interest</b>  |       |
| 3. <b>Election of Chairman and Vice-Chairman</b>   |       |
| 4. <b>To receive and confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 7 September 2016 (herewith)</b>  | 1-9   |
| 5. <b>To receive any points of information arising from the minutes</b>  |       |
| 6. <b>Staithe Research</b><br>Presentation by Senior Waterways and Recreation Officer  |       |
| 7. <b>Norfolk County Council update</b><br>Presentation by Norfolk County Council representative   |       |
| 8. <b>River Chet Wherryman's Way update</b><br>Verbal update by Senior Waterways and Recreation Officer  |       |
| 9. <b>The Blue Book for Roads</b><br>Report by Senior Waterways and Recreation Officer (herewith)  | 11-30 |
| 10. <b>British Horse Society – Auditing the list of streets – a role for local access forums</b><br>Presentation by Senior Waterways and Recreation Officer  |       |
| 11. <b>Broads Forum updates</b><br>Broads Forum representative to report   |       |
| 12. <b>To receive any other items of urgent business</b> of which notice has been received. If any member has any item they wish to raise, please let the Local Access Forum Secretary know as soon as possible after the receipt of the agenda. |       |

**Proposal for new Town and Parish Councils for  
Lowestoft and Oulton Broad** (verbal update by Charles  
Swan)

13. **To note the date of the next meeting**  
Wednesday 1 March 2017 at 2.00 p.m.